## **SPSO** decision report



Case:	201905688, A Medical Practice in the Highland NHS Board area
Sector:	Health
Subject:	clinical treatment / diagnosis
Decision:	not upheld, no recommendations

## Summary

Mrs C complained about the treatment she received at the practice to have a leg wound dressed. Mrs C said that she attended on a number of occasions and told nursing staff that the wound was sore and infected but that they ignored her concerns. Subsequently, one of the nurses arranged for a swab to be taken and this identified that the wound had become infected. Mrs C felt that the nursing staff should have acted on her concerns earlier and that it would have saved her the additional pain and distress.

We took independent advice from a nurse. We found that the nurses involved provided appropriate wound care and that there were no recorded signs of infection. A swab was taken because of slight inflammation of the wound which subsequently identified an infection which was treated with antibiotics. We did not uphold the complaint.